




OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 1 

DPM:	Visit	to	New	York	and	
Washington,	United	States	 	

	

03‐10	December	2022	
Travel	Brief	for	DPM

Document 2

s22(1)





Document 3



2

Assistant Team Leader - Overseas 
Travel, Education and Advice 
Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority 
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603 
T: 02 6215 3000 

E: enquiries@ipea.gov.au 
W: www.ipea.gov.au  
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From:    
Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 6:37 AM 
To: Overseas Travel <overseastravel@ipea.gov.au> 
Subject: HPE CM: Request for Funds ‐ Visit to New York, USA by The Hon Richard Marles MP, Deputy Prime Minister 
and Minister for Defence, 3 to 5 December 2022 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Dear Overseas Travel,  
 
Seeking to bring to your attention the attached funding request for the visit to New York, USA, by The Hon Richard 
Marles MP, Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Defence, 3 to 5 December 2022.  
 
As per previous advice with   we have including the relevant costs for   

 who was approved to travel with the DPM.  
 
For reference, we have also split the cargo van costs with Department of Defence   

.  
 
Grateful funds be made available to New York. 
 
Many thanks 

 
 

 

_______________________________ 

  

Office of the Australian Consulate General New York 
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